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 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 
  EZ899-212319/A 001 pwy020 
 
  Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME 
 

 
Les documents français seront disponibles sur demande 
 
This Amendment 001 is raised to issue Addendum #1. 
 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
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The following changes in the tender documents are effective immediately.  This addendum will form part of the contract 
documents. 
  

 
1. Response for RFI: 

.1 Question: Is there meant to be a “consultant’s team identification form” attached to this RFSO?  We are 
looking for more clarity around what consultant team members are required to be named in this RFP.  Can 
you confirm if it is:  
a. Architectural AND 
b. Mechanical Engineering 
c. Electrical Engineering 
d. Structural Engineering 
e. Quantity Surveyor 
f. Commissioning Agent 

 
 Response: There is no “consultant’s team identification form” required for EZ899-212319 offer 

submission, however the Offeror will be required to demonstrate that it meets all the criteria set out in 
SRE3 Submission Requirements and Evaluation. 

 
.2 Question: Please confirm that none of these need to be named in the Offer: 

RS 3.2.2 Specialized Services (As Required) 
Heritage Conservation Specialist 
Landscape Architectural Design 
Geotechnical Engineering 
Civil Engineering 
Sustainable Design Specialist 
IT / Telecommunications Specialist 
Building Code Specialist 
Audio-visual Specialist 
Acoustic Specialist 
Security Specialist 
Scheduling Specialist 
Food Service / Kitchen Consultant 
Vertical Transportation Specialist 
Wayfinding and signage specialist 
Urban Planning/Master Planning/ Community Engagements Specialist 
BIM (Building Information Modeling) Specialist 
Other Specialized Services 

 
 Response: The Specialized Services do not need to be named in the Offer unless they are applicable in 

support of SRE 3 Submission Requirements and Evaluation. 
 

 
.3 Question: Can you provide more specific types of call-ups (or scenarios) that the successful team can 

expect to get? 
 

 Response: The proponent shall expect various project types and different construction budgets, ranging 
from one thousand dollars to multi-million dollars if engaged under the Standing Offer for new construction, 
rehabilitation, or renovation projects. 
 

.4 Question: Can you please clarify if the firms responding to this RFSO should include the Engineering 
services (Mechanical, Electrical and Structural) in addition to the Architectural services? Or will the 
engineering services be procured through another RFP?   
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 Response: The Engineering Services do not need to be named in the Offer unless they are 
applicable in support of SRE 3 Submission Requirements and Evaluation. 

 
2. SRE 2.5 is modified as follows: 

 
DELETE: 
 
The maximum number of pages (including text and graphics) to be submitted for the Rated Requirements 
under SRE 3.2 is sixteen (16) pages. 
  
The following are not part of the page limitation mentioned above; 

 Covering letter 
 Cover page 
 Tab/Dividers used to solely identify the sections of the offer, provided they are free of all other 

text and/or graphics 
 Table of Contents 
 Declaration/Certifications Form (Appendix A) 
 Integrity Provisions –Required Documentation 
 Front page of the Request for Standing Offer document 
 Front page of revision(s) to the Request for Standing Offer document 
 Price Offer Form (Appendix B) 

 
Consequence of non-compliance: any pages which extend beyond the above page limitation and 
any other attachments will be extracted from the offer and will not be forwarded to the PWGSC 
Evaluation Board members for evaluation. 
 
INSERT: 
 
The maximum number of pages (including text and graphics) to be submitted for the Rated Requirements 
under SRE 3.2 is nineteen (19) pages. 
  
The following are not part of the page limitation mentioned above; 

 Covering letter 
 Cover page 
 Tab/Dividers used to solely identify the sections of the offer, provided they are free of all other 

text and/or graphics 
 Table of Contents 
 Declaration/Certifications Form (Appendix A) 
 Integrity Provisions –Required Documentation 
 Front page of the Request for Standing Offer document 
 Front page of revision(s) to the Request for Standing Offer document 
 Price Offer Form (Appendix B) 

 
Consequence of non-compliance: any pages which extend beyond the above page limitation and 
any other attachments will be extracted from the offer and will not be forwarded to the PWGSC 
Evaluation Board members for evaluation. 

 
End of Addendum #1 

 


